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Swapnil Sutar

To: Aprajeeta Diwedi
Subject: FW: Need Model no - MALS-2324-00053
Attachments: IMG-20240408-WA0022.jpg; IMG-20240408-WA0018.jpg; IMG-20240408-WA0023.jpg; IMG-20240408-WA0021.jpg; IMG-20240408-WA0020.jpg; IMG-20240408-WA0019.jpg

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: Aprajeeta Diwedi <spareparts@iec-indulge.com>  
Sent: 26 April 2024 22:26 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Need Model no - MALS-2324-00053 
 
Dear Sir, 
Rs 17,500 ELANPRO UPRIGHT DISPLAY COOLER Coil 
  
MODEL:-ECG110 
 
 
Thanks & Best Regards.. 
Aprajeeta Diwedi/InternaƟonal Equipment Co. 
K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Ground Floor, Opp. Ramlila Ground 
Azadpur, Delhi-33, Land Line : 011 -718599251/71571159 
Contact : +91 8766304652 
E-mail : spareparts@iec-indulge.com 
“A goal is a dream with a deadline.” 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 26 April 2024 14:04 
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Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: Need Model no - MALS-2324-00053 
 
HI Partner, 
Please share quote. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: Manoj Bhogale <manoj.bhogale@mumbailounge.in>  
Sent: 08 April 2024 13:25 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Need Model no - MALS-2324-00053 
 
Images . 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 02 April 2024 07:25 
To: Manoj Bhogale <manoj.bhogale@mumbailounge.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Need Model no - MALS-2324-00053 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Manoj, 
We need to proper Nameplate image. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
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From: Manoj Bhogale <manoj.bhogale@mumbailounge.in>  
Sent: 01 April 2024 18:19 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Need Model no - MALS-2324-00053 
 
Dear Swapnil, 
 
Kindly find the image of fridge . 
 
Regards, 
Manoj 
 
Sent from Outlook for Android 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 7:06:19 pm 
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
 
Kindly share the Image of the Machine so that we can close this Order urgently. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  

From: Manoj Bhogale <manoj.bhogale@mumbailounge.in>  
Sent: 09 March 2024 12:29 
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To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Need Model no - MALS-2324-00053 
  
ELANPRO UPRIGHT DISPLAY COOLER 
  
MODEL:-ECG110 
  
Regards, 
Manoj Bhogale 
  

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 04 March 2024 16:49 
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
  
HI Manoj, 

Kindly share the model no of Bar Visicooler.  
  
  
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  
 

 You don't often get email from swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important  


